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A SELF-DIAGNOSTIC FOR HIGH-PERFORMING ANESTHESIA GROUP
LEADERS
Continued from page I

gizing and focusing on ways to
improve your group's position,
profits and strategic perspective?
7. At how many facilities does your
group provide services?
8. At what types of facilities does
your group provide services?
a. How many of each?
b. Have you considered the im
pact of the ratio?
9. What's your growth strategy ( or
are you content not to grow)?
10. Do you have a target list of
facilities to approach?
Below are some of the important
questions that every high-performing
anesthesia group leader should be asking
themselves. These questions are designed
to help you discover whether (you and)
your practice's business engine could be
running more efficiently, more effectively
and more profitably for you.
Note that in recommending that you
ask these questions, I'm not assuming that
you or your business is damaged in any
way or that you're not already successful.
Rather, I know from decades of experience
posing these questions that they drive
insight, value and opportunity that can
unlock even more results, more peace of
mind and more profits for you.
Two points before we start: first,
you'll notice that some of the questions
seem to be similar, and you'll be right.
They come at the same underlying point
from slightly different angles to expand
your mindset. And, second, you'll notice
that the questions are not strictly
organized by subject, and you'll be right,
again. Some of the questions circle back
to a topic to help you shake out your best
thinking.

So, here goes:
1. What do you want from your
practice's business?
2. What's your optimal ratio of
owners to patient-facing non
owners?
3.

What's your group's governance
structure?

4. If the governance structure in
cludes a Board of Directors or an
equivalent:
a. How many members sit on
the board?
b. Does the board involve itself
in day-to-day operations or
does it permit that responsi
bility to be exercised by the
officers?
5. How much time and effort do
you commit to management as
opposed to practicing as an anes
thesiologist?
6. In addition to time spent manag
ing, how much time and effort do
you commit to thinking, strate-

11. What's your
facilities?
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to
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a. How does your offer vary from
that of your competitors?
b. Is that offer as irresistible as
possible?
c. What guarantees
make?

do

you

d. How do you approach the tar
get facilities?
e. How many ways do you make
contact with them?
12. Do you respond to requests for
proposals (RFPs)?
a. Why?
b. Why not?
c. If so, what do you charge?
d. Do you know the average
cost incurred to prepare a
response?
e. What percentage do you
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f. Has an RFP "win" ever
generated a financial loss?

